
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com] 

6/4/2020 10:36:05 AM 

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 

FedEx Shipment 770619627356 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking # 770619627356 

Ship date: 
Wed, 6/3/2020 
Mindy Wilcox, Planning Mgr 

C>ty cf Pianning l:>v 

INGLEWOOD. CA 9030i 

Shipment Facts 

Trncking rrnmber: 

Status: 

Reference: 

Signed for by: 

Delivery locatk>ri: 

Delivered to: 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

Number of pieces: 

Weight: 

Specb! handling/Services: 

Standard transit: 

Delivered 

770619627356 

Delivered 06/()4/2020 "10 28 

B.ULLOA 

D2G170i236.0G Task 92 

IJ Ul..l. . .OA 

F:eception;st/Front Desk 

FedEx Priority 

FedEx® !Jox 

2. 0() lb 

Deliver 

6!4!2020 by 1 () 30 am 

Delivery date: 
Thu, 6/4/2020 10:28 am 
Attn:Adriana Ra.r<i, Custorner 

Service 

Sanitation Districts of LA 

County 

i 955 Workman Mil! Road 

Sanitation District Oi LA County 

VVHITTfr:R, C!\. 90601 

us 
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